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Docket Nos. 50-272 April 4, 1994

and 50-311

Mr. Steven E. Miltenberger
Vice President and Chief Nuclear

Officer
Public Service Electric & Gas

Company
Post Office Box 236
Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038

Dear Mr. Miltenberger:

SUBJECT: EMERGENCY DIESEL GENERATOR SURVEILLANCE TESTS, SAFETY EVALUATION
CLARIFICATION, SALEM NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2 (TAC
NOS. M79960 AND M79961)

By letter dated November 30, 1993, Amendment Nos. 148 and 126 were issued to
Facility Operating License Nos. DPR-70 and DPR-75, respectively. Subsequent
to that issuance, your staff identified some inconsistencies in the safety
evaluation that accompanied the amendments. The inconsistencies are as
follows:

1. Page 3, Change 7, it should be clarified that there are two 30,000-gallon
storage tanks per unit for a total of four tanks.

2. Page 8, Change 24, the quotation of the change is incorrect. After
"i.e.," the words "other than" were left out.

3. Page 10, Change 33, the changes were characterized as editorial. However,
by deleting an exception statement, a requirement to load the diesel
generators while performing surveillance tests in Mode 5 and 6 was added.

Enclosed are replacement pages for the safety evaluation. The pages have been
revised to incorporate the changes described above. These changes only affect
the safety evaluation and not the technical specification pages that were
included in the Amendments. If you have any questions concerning this letter,
please contact me.

Sincerely,
/S/

9404190099 940404 James C. Stone, Senior Project Manager
PDR ADOCK 05000272 Project Directorate I-2
P PDR Division of Reactor Projects - I/II

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Enclosure:
Safety Evaluation Replacement
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April 4, 1994.
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Vice President and Chief Nuclear

Officer
Public Service Electric & Gas

Company
Post Office Box 236
Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038
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SUBJECT: EMERGENCY DIESEL GENERATOR SURVEILLANCE TESTS, SAFETY EVALUATION
CLARIFICATION, SALEM NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2 (TAC
NOS. M79960 AND M79961)

By letter dated November 30, 1993, Amendment Nos. 148 and 126 were issued to
Facility Operating License Nos. DPR-70 and DPR-75, respectively. Subsequent
to that issuance, your staff identified some inconsistencies in the safety
evaluation that accompanied the amendments. The inconsistencies are asfollows:

1. Page 3, Change 7, it should be clarified that there are two 30,000-gallon
storage tanks per unit for a total of four tanks.

2. Page 8, Change 24, the quotation of the change is incorrect. After
"i.e.," the words "other than" were left out.

3. Page 10, Change 33, the changes were characterized as editorial. However,
by deleting an exception statement, a requirement to load the diesel
generators while performing surveillance tests in Mode 5 and 6 was added.

Enclosed are replacement pages for the safety evaluation. The pages have been
revised to incorporate the changes described above. These changes only affect
the safety evaluation and not the technical specification pages that were
included in the Amendments. If you have any questions concerning this letter,please contact me.
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James C. Stone, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate I-2
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
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Enclosure:
Safety Evaluation Replacement

Pages 3, 8 and 10

cc w/ enclosure:
See next page



= - . .. - -

4..

Mr. Steven E. Miltenberger Salem Nuclear Generating Station,.'
Public Service Electric & Gas Units 1 and 2

Company

cc:

Ma-k J. Wetterhahn, Esquire Richard Hartung
W11ston & Strawn Electric Le.vice Evaluation
1400 L Street NW Board of Regulatory Commissioners
Washington, DC 20005-3502 2 Gateway Center, Tenth Floor

Newark, NJ 07102

Richard Fryling, Jr., Esquire Regional Administrator, Region I'
Law Department - Tower SE U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
80 Park Place 475 Allendale Road
Newark, NJ 07101 King of Prussia, PA 19406

Mr. Calvin A. Vondra lower Alloways Creek Township
General Manager - Salem Operations c/o Mary O. Henderson, Clerk
Salem Generating Station Municipal Building, P.O. Box 157
P.O. Box 236 Hancocks Bridge, NJ 08038
Hancocks Bridge, NJ 08038

Mr. Frank X. Thomson, Jr., Manager
Mr. J. Hagan Licensing and Regulation
Vice President - Nuclear Operations Nuclear Department
Nuclear Department P.O. Box 236
P.O. Box 236 Hancocks Bridge, NJ 08038
Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038

Mr. David Wersan
Mr. Charles S. Marschall, Senior Assistant Consumer Advocate

Resident Inspector Office of Consumer Advocate
Salem Generating Station 1425 Strawberry Square
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Harrisburg, PA 17120
Drawer I
flancocks Bridge, NJ 08038 Mr. J. A. Isabella

MGR. - Generation Department
Dr. Jill Lipoti, Asst. Director Atlantic Electric Company
Radiation Protection Programs P.O. Box 1500
NJ Department of Environmental 1199 Black Horse Pike

Protection and Energy Pleasantville, NJ 08232
CN 415
Trenton, NJ 08625-0415 Carl D. Schaefer

External Operations - Nuclear
Maryland People's Counsel Delmarva Power & Light Company
American Building, 9th Floor P.O. Box 231
231 East Baltimore Street Wilmington, DE 19899
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

Public Service Ccmmission of Maryland
Mr. J. T. Robb, Director Engineering Division
Joint Owners Affairs Chief Engineer
PECO Energy Company 6 St. Paul Centre-
955 Chesterbrook Blvd., 51A-13 Baltimore, MD 21202-6806
Wayne, PA 19087

Mr. S. LaBruna
Vice President - Nuclear Engineering
Nuclear Department
P.O. Box 236
Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038

i


